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May 31st 2007  

  

 
 
Re    Request for review of the request for issuance for the CDM project activity “56.25 MW bundled wind 

energy projects in Tirunelveli and Coimbatore districts in Tamilnadu, India” (Ref. no. 0471) 
 
 
Dear Mr. Stehr, 
 
SGS has been informed that the request for issuance for the CDM project activity ““56.25 MW bundled 
wind energy projects in Tirunelveli and Coimbatore districts in Tamilnadu, India” (Ref. no. 0471) is under 
consideration for review because three requests for review have been received from members of the 
Board. 
 
The requests for review are based on the same reason outlined below. SGS would like to provide an initial 
response to the issues raised by the request for review: 
 
Request 1, 2 and 3: 
The monitoring plan requires that “All the meters shall be calibrated every year with reference to a portable 
standard meter.” Neither the monitoring report nor the verification report indicates that this requirement has 
been met. 
 
SGS Response to the Comments: 
 
The electricity meters installed at the site are owned and maintained by Tamilnadu Electricity Board (TNEB) 
and are calibrated by them annually. This was checked during site visit and it was found satisfactory that the 
electricity export meters installed at respective High Tension Service Connection (HTSC) points at both the 
sites were calibrated. The details of calibration for both the sites were furnished and attached as Annex 1 
(Calibration Certificate for Tirunelveli) and Annex 2 (Calibration Certificate for Coimbatore). This is also 
mentioned in the revised verification report which is added as Annex 3 and Monitoring report added as 
Annex 4 herewith. 
 
Inadvertently this was not mentioned in the earlier version of the verification report, however due check was 
done during site visit according to SGS verification checklist which is used as an internal report only.  
 
We feel that the clarification requirement has been taken into account. We do however apologize as this was 
not mentioned in the earlier version of the verification report.    

      
Sanjeev Kumar will be the contact person for the review process and is available to address questions from 
the Board during the consideration of the review in case the Executive Board wishes.  
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Yours sincerely 
 
Irma Lubrecht Sanjeev Kumar 
Technical Reviewer Lead Auditor 
Irma.lubrecht@sgs.com  Sanjeev.kumar@sgs.com   
T: +31 181  693293 T: +91 124 2399990 
M: +31  651 851777 M: +91 98717 94628 
 
 
Encl: 
 
Annex 1: Calibration Certificate for Tirunelveli 
Annex 2: Calibration Certificate for Coimbatore 
Annex 3: Verification Report 
Annex 4: Monitoring Report version 4 
 


